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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 08-1962 Version: 1 Name: Memorandum of Understanding - Sylvan Learning
Center - Supplemental Educational Services -
Named Schools

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 9/24/2008 In control: Pupil Achievement

On agenda: Final action: 9/24/2008

Enactment date: 9/24/2008 Enactment #: 08-1420

Title: Approval by State Administrator of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and Bay Area

Education Support Systems dba Sylvan Learning, Piedmont, CA, for the latter to provide
Supplemental Educational Services (SES) in the form of tutorial services for students at ACORN
Woodland, Allendale, Bret Harte, Claremont, Garfield, Horace Mann, James Madison, Lafayette,
Leadership, M L King Jr, Manzanita Community, Maxwell Park, New Highland, Oakland, Oakland
Technical, Santa Fe, Skyline, and Westlake, utilizing Title | funds under No Child Left Behind, section
116(e) for the period of September 25, 2008 through June 11, 2009, in an amount not to exceed
$60,000.00 (maximum reimbursable amount).

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 08-1962 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - SYLVAN LEARNING CENTER -
SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NAMED SCHOOLS, 2. 08-1962 - MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING - SYLVAN LEARNING CENTER - SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES - NAMED SCHOOLS, 3. 08-1962 - MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING - SYLVAN
LEARNING CENTER - SUPPLEMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES - NAMED SCHOOLS

Contact: Niambi.Clay@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
9/24/2008 1 State Administrator and/or Board Adopted Pass

of Education
Approval by State Administrator of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and Bay Area Education
Support Systems dba Sylvan Learning, Piedmont, CA, for the latter to provide Supplemental Educational
Services (SES) in the form of tutorial services for students at ACORN Woodland, Allendale, Bret Harte,
Claremont, Garfield, Horace Mann, James Madison, Lafayette, Leadership, M L King Jr, Manzanita
Community, Maxwell Park, New Highland, Oakland, Oakland Technical, Santa Fe, Skyline, and Westlake,
utilizing Title I funds under No Child Left Behind, section 116(e) for the period of September 25, 2008 through
June 11, 2009, in an amount not to exceed $60,000.00 (maximum reimbursable amount).
[Enter body here.]

Oakland Unified School District Page 1 of 1 Printed on 7/7/2024

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

